Message

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:

McCarty, Darren [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4BABSEF54A3744FDA79D2518CD4E6BCB-DLMF]
7/14/2020 9:59:43 AM

Godbey, Joshua [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b685caea779d4be3bd3465bbc7ad9784-JRG5]

RE: Mediation

Thanks so much Josh

From: Godbey, Joshua <Joshua.Godbey@oag.texas.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 9:57 AM

To: McCarty, Darren <Darren.McCarty@oag.texas.gov>
Subject: RE: Mediation

I've emailed Terry. Was just waiting on Receiver’s counsel to confirm availability. They are available Friday.

I'll loop you in at noon.

From: McCarty, Darren <Darren.McCarty @oag.texas.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 9:50 AM

To: Godbey, Joshua <Joshua.Godbey@oag.texas.gov>
Subject: RE: Mediation

Sure. Have you told Terry? They need to start working on the documents. The receiver, or receiver’s counsel needs to
be available. They should not be the holdup.

From: Godbey, Joshua <Joshua.Godbey@oag.texas.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 9:06 AM

To: McCarty, Darren <Darren.McCarty @oag.texas.gov>
Subject: Fw: Mediation

See below. Want me to loop you in at noon?

From: Godbey, Joshua <Joshua.Godbey@oag.texas.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 9:05 AM

To: Chester, Ray <rchester@mcginnislaw.com>

Subject: Re: Mediation

Sure. Thanks.

Josh

From: Chester, Ray <rchester@mcginnislaw.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 8:53 AM

To: Godbey, Joshua <Joshua.Godbey@oag.texas.gov>
Subject: Mediation

It’s looking like we will be able to make it on Friday. However, there is one other thing | want to run by you before we
officially agree. I'm tied up until about noon. Can | call you then?

Ray
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Ray Chester

Board Certified Civil Trial Law and Personal Injury Trial Law
McGINNIS LOCHRIDGE

600 Congress Avenue, Suite 2100

Austin, TX 78701

0 512-495-6051 f 512-505-6351
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NOTICE: This email contains information that is confidential, proprietary, privileged, or otherwise legally protected from disclosure. If you are
not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy, or disseminate this email or any part of it. If you received this
email in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply email, and delete all copies of this email and any attachments.
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